CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING July 6, 2021 Zoom Virtual Meeting

- **THOSE IN ATTENDANCE:** Roseann Guerrini, Lay Director; Father William Weary, Spiritual Advisor. Chairpersons in attendance: Roberta Davis, Richard Druffner, Dave Marrazzo, Ann Marie Segilia, Tina Stryker, Wendy Vogt. Other Committee Members in attendance: Bill Benning, Ashley Honabach, Harris Kalemtis, Helena Paul. Guests in attendance: Dan Brown, Garrison Price, John Rossi.
- NOT IN ATTENDANCE: Deacon Greg Amarante
- Opening prayer

\circ LAY DIRECTOR

- o Roseann Guerrini opened meeting.
- Minutes for the June, 2021 meeting were accepted as submitted. Roberta Davis offered the motion and was seconded by Dave Marrazzo

o TREASURER REPORT

- The June, 2021, beginning checkbook balance was \$2027.56 and ending balance \$1996.71. June 2021 budget was approved as submitted.
- A Motion to approve Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget was offered by Richard Druffner and seconded by Dave Marrazzo. Fiscal Year Budget was approved.
- The possibility of having fundraisers this year was discussed.
- The fee for the 3 Day weekends may need to be increased, possible \$235.
- New PayPal fees
- Lay Director will be added to the checking account.

• PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

- Sponsorship workshop will be held on August 14, 2021, at Holy Name of Jesus Parish St. Bernadine Hall beginning at 10:00 am.
- Candidate and Sponsor Applications are being reviewed.

• CURSILLO COMMITTEE:

- Christian Retreat Center Men's 104th Winter Dates: January 20 23, 2022
- Father Mowery will be the Spiritual Advisor for the Men's Weekend. Deacon Amarante will be the Assistant Spiritual Advisor.
- Women's 100th winter weekend: March 3 6, 2022 at Mariawald Retreat Center.
- Bishop Ronald Gainer will be Spiritual Advisor for the Women's Weekend. Deacon Amarante will be the Assistant Spiritual Advisor.

• POST CURSILLO

• Virtual Ultreya will be held Monday, July19, 2021.

• SCHOOL OF LEADERS

- The last Year of Discernment Gathering will be held on July 11, 2021 with Donna Valenti and Fr. Seiker as speakers
- The Diocese will be reopening to the public on September 1, 2021. Days available for Cursillo to hold School of Leaders are: Saturday morning, 2nd Tuesday and Thursday of the month. Third Tuesday and Thursday of the month.
- An email will be sent to 4th day to survey the best day for SOL.

• COMMUNICATIONS

- Survey for School of Leaders
- 0 Information on PayPal will be sent in an email to the 4th Day Community.

• OTHER BUISINESS

- The following appointments to the open chairs on Secretariat was made by Roseanne Guerrini: Dave Marrazzo, Chair Cursillo Committee who will complete the current term which will expire June 30, 2023. Wendy Vogt Post Cursillo Committee who will complete the term which will expire June 30, 2022. Bill Benning was appointed as a committee member to the Cursillo Committee. Terri DiBacco was appointed as a committee member to the Post-Cursillo Committee.
- The letter from Bishop Gainer was reviewed and discussed. As stated in his letter, Bishop Gainer declared that "these changes will take effect immediately and will remain in force until he, or his successor, in consultation with the Spiritual Advisor and Lay Director, amend them."
- Next Secretariat meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 3, 2021. The meeting will be virtual on zoom.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Marie Segilia Secretary